Sun City PRIDES, Inc. Membership Meeting February 3, 2024

Meeting was called to order at 9:01 am by John Terko, President

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

January 2024 Minutes: The minutes of the January Membership meeting were read and accepted by the Membership. Ken Hodges

Treasurer's Report: See attached Treasurer's report. The report was accepted by the Membership.

Ken Smith, Jeff Shierman and Kristine Scoville performed the 2024 Sun City Prides. Audit Committee report is attached. Molly Soblewski and Jay seconded.

Ken Smith reported that 16 Sun City Prides members came forward to help remove/plant place new oleanders on Bell Road. Coming soon these members will again clean and check the irrigation system.

Molly updated Discover SunCity No movies tables only. Phase 3 did receive one new member from this event.

Phase Updates:

Phase 1 Kevin Herakovich

At Peoria and 107th replacement of about 20 trees. About the same number of trees to be replaced on Alabama.

Mention of outstanding members: Elizabeth Ledyard Jim Becker Jan Gaylene Ely Christine Scoville Kathleen Marpe Jacki Reyes John Terko

Phase 2 Cheri Marchio

New members: Lynda Grunert and John Baird. PLEASE REPORT YOUR HOURS. Thanks to the snowbirds as well as our year round members. RCSC has installed the Sun City flag. It is flying at Grand and 107th.

Phase 3 Val Bedoe

New member: Jeanne Smith Denny Arend recognized for his Phase 3 work.

Sun City PRIDES, Inc. Membership Meeting February 3, 2024

County Update:

Ronn Enzweiler gave a very informative report on Arbor Day. Thanks Ronn for your detailed report informing both current and new members of the importance of Arbor Day as well as the coordination that goes into Arbor Day.

Roads and Safety Report:

Rosie Swain attended for Cindy Hintz. Rosie Swain was excused from this meeting so no report was given.

Community Leadership Committee:

John Terko reported that most of the Leadership Committee members were present.

Sun City Can starting free tax service. CAN completes about 2,000 per year.

RCSC in the process of updating their website.

RCSC offered to Sun City Prides inclusion on the RCSC website.

Posse has two new electric cars. Also, Posse has one solar charging station to be installed in February. Meeting takes place on 4th Monday of every month 9:30am at the Posse office.

Prides Luncheon

Luncheon will take place on February 22, 2024 at Fairway starting at 11:00am. Luncheon participation deadline is Thursday, February 8. Final meal count is due this day.

In the past, our luncheons were at Mountainview. John obtained the Fairway room reservation for Sun City Prides yearly luncheon with Maureen at RCSC. There is no charge for the RCSC room.

Ronn Enzweiler obtains the refreshments. No membership drink requests were received from the General Membership.

Member, Jim Winschel asked should we be recording our time for attending this meeting. Recorded member hours are to be reported to the Phase Coordinators for actual Sun City Prides work rather than attending meetings.

Weed spraying on Del Webb. County has been out in Phase 1 spraying weeds. Because of all the rain Sun City received, weed spraying will continue after the rain stoppage.

Judy Folven was recognized as the wife of deceased member, Roger Folven, who will have a new replaced bench placed at Memorial Park in his honor.

The money jar was won by David Moe. David Moe donated the money jar winnings to the Sun City Prides.

The next meeting will be held on March 2, 2024

The meeting was adjourned at 10:44am.

Respectfully submitted,

Val Bedoe Acting Secretary